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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
RFP NO.  19-10 

 
ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 
 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project. Include a signed copy of the addendum in your proposal submission.  
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 
 
Name: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Company: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 
 

• Section 1: Answers to Questions Posed by Bidders 
• Section 2: Revised Bid Schedule 
 

Section 1: 
 
Q1: Section 5 on page 11 notes that “By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, the 
Consultant accepts the terms and conditions set forth herein.” Can you please confirm that the 
selected Consultant may negotiate certain terms and conditions with the City prior to execution 
of the contract? If that is the case, must such exceptions be set forth in the Consultant’s proposal? 
 
A1: The selected consultant must accept the terms and conditions set forth in the RFP. 
 
Q2: I am writing to inquire for clarification in regards to the three projects to be included in the 
submittal for the RFP No. 19-10. Do the three projects have to be completed within the past three 
years or can they be ongoing from the past three years? 
 
A2: The three (3) projects must have been completed within the past three (3) years (As stated in 
Addendum No. 1). 
 
Q3: Are we to include 3 projects for the prime, as well as 3 for each sub-consultant, or should 
we be including 3 projects total that are inclusive of sub-consultants and prime? 
 



 

ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING SERVICE  CITY OF ABERDEEN 
 

A3: Include three (3) previous completed projects that are inclusive of the consultant and any 
sub-consultants performing the work.  
 
 

Section 2: 

The due date for receipt of RFP No. 19-10 has been extended to: Monday, June 17, 2019 by 4:00 
PM EDT. 


